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Date:   23 March 2023 
 
To:   Mr. Stephen Shanks 
 
Subject: RESPONSES TO RFI #001 
 
Project: F-35 – ADAL SQUADRON OPERATIONS BUILDING 1303 
 
Job #:  ANG# FAKZ189102 / SSL# 10065.02 
 
From:  David Donovan 
 
1) Question: The Index of Drawing on page T2.0 lists sheet S2.4, but drawing S2.4 

appears to be missing from the bid set – can that page be provided? 
Response:  The index to drawings on sheet T2.0 is incorrect.  There is no 
sheetS2.4. 
 

2) Question: For Bid Option 1, providing the generator, it is assumed that the 
Contractor/Electrical Sub will be responsible for providing enough diesel fuel to 
perform any required tests for they generator.  Is the Contactor required to provide 
any addition fuel beyond what’s needed for the testing? 
Response: Generator shall be filled to tank capacity following testing.   
 

3) Question: Please confirm that this project is for the addition to Building 1303 as 
indicated by the drawings and specifications and not Building 1109 as indicated on 
the SF1442. 
Response: Confirmed. SF1442 is incorrect.  Project is an addition/renovation to 
building 1303.  
 

4) Question: Specification section 01 54 60.1.04.A states that “the general 
superintendent and his/her safety representative(s) shall attend this meeting.” Please 
clarify the onsite management team requirements for this project, i.e. Superintendent, 
QCM and Safety Representative OR can the Superintendent or QCM perform 
collateral duties as the safety representative? 
Response: The superintendent can also serve as the QC and site safety officer for 
this project.  
 

5) Question:  We would like to request all available As-builts for Building 1303. 
Response: Requested as-builts are attached.  
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6) Question: Specific note 1 on Drawing A1.1 is shown pointing to interior spaces.  Is 

this note’s annotation on the floor plan correct? 
Response: Note 1 is incorrect.  Refer to addendum number 2 for clarification.   
 

7) Question: Note 9 on drawing A1.2 says to remove floor tile.  Does this meant that 
toilets, urinals, toilet partitions, casework, lockers, etc will have to also be removed, 
stored and then reinstalled? 
Response: Intent is for replacement of floor tile and floor base only.  Wall tile is 
to remain.  Therefore, removal of urinals, casework, and lockers is not 
anticipated.  Toilets and toilet partitions shall be removed, stored, and 
reinstalled following installation of new floor tile.  Existing items to remain shall 
be protected from damage during the work.  
 

8) Question: Detail 2 on Drawing A5.1 appears to show spray foam along the exterior 
wall but continuing along the second floor slab.  Is that detail correct, or is the intent 
for the spray foam to only be installed along the new exterior walls and above the 
covered entry? 
Response: On detail 2/A5.1, the spray foam insulation is intended to be in the 
wall cavity only.  The cross-hatched area above the second floor slab on this 
detail is intended to represent rigid/tapered roof insulation under the roof paver 
system.   
 

9) Question: Can the superintendent also serve as the QC and site safety officer? 
Response: The superintendent can also serve as the QC and site safety officer for 
this project.  
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